Center for Judicial Accountabilitx,wlnc. (CJA)

From: Fedorchak, James <jfedorchak@dutchessny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2016 3:11 PM

To: ‘Elena Sassower'

Cc: Grady, William; Grady, William

Subject: RE: CJA's July 7, 2016 letter to Dutchess County Government -- RE: Your Duty to
Dutchess County Taxpayers to Repudiate & Challenge the District Attorney Salary
Increases

Dear Ms. Sassower:
| acknowledge receipt o your email with attachments.

It order to assure that your communication is sent to everyone you wish to contact please refer to the Dutchess County
Internet site, dutchessny.gov for the contact information of all county elected and appointed officials. You may then
send your communication as you see fit.

Very truly yours,

James M. Fedorchak

County Attorney

Dutchess County Department of Law

22 Market Street

Poughkeepsie, New York 12601

Phone: 845.486.2110 Fax: 845.486.2002
Email: jfedorchak@dutchessny.gov

www.dutchessny.gov

From: Elena Sassower [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 2:03 PM

To: Fedorchak, James

Cc: Grady, William; Grady, William

Subject: CJA's July 7, 2016 letter to Dutchess County Government -- RE: Your Duty to Dutchess County Taxpayers to

Repudiate & Challenge the District Attorney Salary Increases
TO: Dutchess County Attarney James Fedorchak:

The attached July 7, 2016 letter with enclosures is for you and for all Dutchess County legislators, executive officers &
the treasurer. Unless | hear from you to the contrary, | will assume you have forwarded this e-mail on to them, as |
request you to do.




